Re: Re: WG-TC-BR 3/29/2022 Patterson, Brandon toured???

From Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Ellie Berrada
<ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 31/03/2022 07:57

The family accepted another invite by an OPC for the Travel Club. They did tour, WG will be paying us and not the
other Broker since our invite was confirmed first. You can go ahead and release the $200 no show.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note10, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 10:43:24 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Ellie Berrada
<ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Re: WG-TC-BR 3/29/2022 Patterson, Brandon toured???

We haven't anything yet! | will call again.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note10, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 10:21:02 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: WG-TC-BR 3/29/2022 Patterson, Brandon toured???

What is the result on this tour?

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: Re: WG-TC-BR 3/29/2022 Patterson, Brandon  toured???
Date: 30/03/2022 09:35

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Ellie,

| need to get this resolved. Client keeps calling into Margo stating
that they did tour. | need to refund them if they did.


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

Michele

On 02/03/2022 05:22, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Good morning,

>

> Tour booked

>

> |nvite: 615304

>

> Conf# 15338053

>

> Date: 03/29/2022 @ 12:30pm

>

>3110105-WG-TC Branson

>

>  Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club
>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>
>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 3:50:24 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: WG-TC-BR 3/29/2022 Patterson, Brandon TOUR ONLY

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this tour with WG in Branson, TC

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

> Links:


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

P p—

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

